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HUGH DATLEY HOUSE

17¢€ Yest Main Street

This recently restored red brick house faces the north side
of Yest Main Street about 17M' east of that street's intersection with
Union Street in Westminster. 1It, and the Pinehart-Wantz House across
the street (172 West 'ain Street), may be the auintessential late-Victorian
domestic buildinas in the City. This house consists of two gable-roofed
perpendicular sections, each measuring 3-bays-hv-2-havs, and each being
two stories (plus an attic) tall. However, the success of this facade,
and of the house in general, is perhans, more denendent on trim than on
essential forms. The nrincipnal facade is crowned bv a very tall, molded,
white, wooden cornice which has nairs of modillion-size brackets nlaced
alternatelv with the windows, and rows of dentils struna hetween these
hrackets: hut the whole cornice exists not for these decorations on its
underside, hut for its hejght and its stark whiteness. ‘lindows on this
facade are decorated with white louvered shutters, white wooden sills and
tall, slightly-flared, hracketed cornices. The four-nanel Yictorian around
floor door onens onto a broad hrick porch; its hinned roof and thick, nlain,
white cornice are sunnorted bv eaually thick, brick posts; brick is also
used in the norch's foundation, and in creatina a solid rajlina. The norch
swings around and also shades the huildina's east wall, which is blind hut
for two, four-liaght, attic windows located in the aable.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The red brick house of Hugh Dailey faces the north side of
West Main Street (St. Route 32) ahout 1NN feet east of that street's
intersection with Union Street in Yestminster. It, and the Pinehart-
Hantz House across the street (no. 179 llest Main Street) may be the
quintessential late-Victorian domestic buildings in Westminster. The
Nailey house consists of two, gable-roofed, nerpendicular sections,
each measurinc three bavs by two bays, and each beinag two stories (plus
an attic) tall. The sections sit on low fieldstone foundations, and below
tin roofs.

The south {(orincipal) facade consists of 5 double-huna, six
over six windows and an eastern around floor door. All bavs are aligned.
This is the facade reduced to basics. However, the success of this facade,
and of the house in aeneral, is, nerhans, more dependant on trim than on
essential forms. The facade is crowned bv a verv tall, molded, white
wooden cornice which has pairs of hrackets (more the size of modillions)
nlaced alternately with the windows, and rows of dentils strunq hetween
these brackets: but the cornice exists not for these decorations on its
underside, but for its height and its stark whiteness. ‘'lindows on this
facade are decorated bv white louvered shutters, white wnoden sills, and
tall, slightiv-flared bracketed cornices. (All this ornamentation is also
painted white.) The door is a four-nanel Victorian door (its upner panels
are taller and have rounded arches at their tons) surrounded by two-liaht
sidelights and a two-light transom, all of vwhich is recessed a few inches
hehind broad smooth nilasters. The door opens onto a broad brick norch,
whose hinned roof and thick, nlain white cornice are supnorted by eaqually
thick brick posts; brick is also used in the porch's foundation, and to
create the solid railing (a railing which is given some interest by having
centrally recessed panels of brick). The norch swings around and also
shades the buildina's east wall, which is blind but for two 4-1liaht attic
windows located in the gable.

The rear section of the building is as broad as the front section,
creating a rectanaular, not an L, floor plan. The front third of the addition
is fullv recessed forming a two-story recessed pnorch, which is aoproached
by simnle doors. This rear east facade has two A/f windows above a four-
panel door and a northern /6 window. The door has some of the light
enrichment of the south facade's bavs, but the windows only have white
wooden sills and three course gauged flat arches. The west facade of the
Main Street section has f/A windows nlaced towards the front of the facade
(one per floor); like the windows on the other less important facades these,
too, are less elaboratelv treated, having white wooden sills and three
course nauged flat arches, although the around floor window does have white
lTouvered shutters. A pair of 4-1light attic windows matches the nair found
on the east facade. A corbel-canned inside chimney rises at the west
facade's cahle end, at the roof's neak.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

It was stated in question 7 that this may well be a "quint-

essential late-Victorian Westminster House'.

It continued the then -

centurv-old - two-sectioned form, was built the requisite three-bay
vidth, and has the fairly standard rear two-story recessed norch.
Moreover, the firmness of the princioal facade's trim makes the house
striking: its thick, rich, roof cornice, as well as the trim of the

£/F windows.

Even the use of 6/6 windows, rather than 1/1 or 2/2, is

important here in that it adds just a little more whiteness - in mullions

and transoms - and movement to a facade that desires both.
Also interesting, is the relationship it creates
As no. 175 is one

the house is a gem.

with the Pinehart-Wantz house across the street (g.v.).
of the finest small late-Victorian houses in the Citv, so no. 179 is one
But their relationshin aoes

beyond this: thev share the same brick, white trim color scheme, they share

of the finest larae traditional houses.

the same wooden decoration, and they both use porches well.

Simplv nut,

The norch,

here at no. 176, works on several levels - of course it provides shade

and a sitting nlace, but it also, extending as it does to the east, serves
other functions as well: it extends that length the house would, have if
the house had been built, five, not three, bays wide.

Isaac Shriver, who Taid out a large tract of land in the west
end of Westminster, sold a three acre plus parcel to Jacob Mearina on HMarch

8, 1843 for $468.75 (Carroll Countv Deed Book JS ?, Page 132).

Mearing's

executors, Christian Rover and Emanuel Koontz, sold a part of this three
acre tract to Jacob Morelock on September 3N, 18A7; the tract measured

111' on West Main Street, and was sold for ¢4nn (35/1n7).

Four vears later,

Yorelock sold the same niece to Hugh Nailev who probahly built the existing

house (40/217, dated September 23,

1871).

The house shows un on the 1877

nlat of the City, and Dailey is listed as livina there in the 1987 City

Directory.

He reserved a Tife estate in the house when he sold the nlace
to John Y. Pailey on Nctoher 11, 1892 for ¢25nn (75/357).
a loss when he sold the nlace to William 3.

Nailey suffered

Rinehart - who lived at and

built no. 179 Yest Main Street - on !arch 31, 1973 for %1500 (07/268), hut
Pinehart made a orofit when he sold the nlace a yvear later on April 4, 1774
The house stayed in the Gladhill

to Leander Gladhill for S2I50 (10n/22).
family until June 37, 1727, when Anaie B.

itadhill sold to Ftta B. Stewart

(211/33); Etta's marital status chanaed, as she was later known as Etta

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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[IGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Consisting of 8,348% square feet, and being parts of lot ©
and 9 of Isaac Shriver's Addition to the City of Yestminster, as shown
on an 1877 plat of the City.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[E1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Christonher Yeeks, Consultant Anri]

ORGANIZATION DATE
Yestminster Historical Sites Survev

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
c/o City Hall - Public Works Department

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Hestminster “arviand

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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S. Youna, and her executor, Farl ". Youna, sold the pnlace for C]”,““”? af&er
her death, to Charles P, Youna on Januarv 37, 1742 (432/F37), VYouna is the
kouse's nresent owner,
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